

RE: Cab Sub

From: "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 02 Sep 2016 11:06:34 -0400
Attachments: Draft minute v4 ESP SNAP based on CO version ha - REVISED -ESPD SNAP LSB (clean).docx (26.95 kB); Draft minute v4 ESP SNAP based on CO version ha - REVISED -ESPD SNAP LSB.pdf (130.73 kB)

Hi Deputy,

This version should reflect your changes below. I've attached a pdf version of the tracked version, with the comments that respond to CO. I've also attached a version without track changes if that's easier.

I've heard from CO that they have a briefing with their Deputy at 11:30, and were hoping to see a new draft for that meeting, if possible.

Ok to share this version with CO and MO? I would remove CO's comments from the version going to MO.

Thanks
Hillary

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: September-02-16 8:44 AM
To: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Cab Sub

Hi. Energy and MOF should only work together on the rebate and the proceeds recycling. Energy should be the only one to move forward on the ICI and the RRRP. The minute should be restructured accordingly. I'm okay adding back in that Energy and MOF work with MOECC on the cap and trade recycling but it has to remain specific (ie not explore) and the \$ amount has to say in. For RRRP we need to add in the \$110 million.

Sent from my iPad

On Sep 2, 2016, at 8:30 AM, Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY) <Hillary.Armstrong@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Deputy,

Apologies for the delay, attached is a tracked version of the revised minute, with COs minute as a base.

Cabs should be coming shortly this am.

If you're comfortable, we'll clean this up and send to MO.

Thanks
Hillary

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, September 2, 2016 6:53 AM
To: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Subject: Cab Sub

Hi. What's the status of the Cab Sub/Minute. I was expecting a draft last night. Serge

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

<Draft minute v4 ESP SNAP based on CO version - with drs tracked and highlighted in yellow.docx>